

Agustin Juarez

Software Engineer

📍 Montevideo, Uruguay

☎ +598 94815149

✉ agustin.i.nogueira@gmail.com

📄 <https://juarezagustin.dev>

🔗 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/agustinjuarezn>

Summary

Passionate Sr Software Engineer with a computer science background and over 7 years of experience in web development. Proficient in both frontend and backend technologies, with a strong focus on JavaScript, React, and other front-end and back-end technologies. Experienced in working with startups, large projects, and diverse teams.

Experience

Openlane US / Sr Software Engineer

07/ 2021 - PRESENT, Kansas City (Remote)

- Collaborate with the Front End Core team to develop and maintain reusable components using React, TypeScript, and Storybook.
- Contribute to the web application developed with Next.js, adding value and enhancing its functionality.
- Working on backend development tasks using RoR.

Service City / Full Stack Developer

10/ 2020 - 07/ 2021, Montevideo

- Develop a new application from scratch using React Native for the frontend and Node.js (Express framework) for the backend.
- Implement new features and requirements, ensuring seamless integration between the frontend and backend components.
- Work closely with the product/design team to deliver high-quality, scalable solutions.

Context - Beloved Robot / Full Stack Developer

07/ 2020 - 10/ 2020, Remote

- Front-End Engineer at Context, developing new features and requirements using React and SWR for remote data fetching.
- Full Stack Engineer at Beloved Robot, using Node.js with Sequelize ORM for the backend and React for the frontend.

Travelgenio / Full Stack Developer

10/ 2019 - 09/ 2020, Montevideo

- Led the development of a new web application using React/Redux for the frontend and Node.js (Express.js) for the backend.
- Work with TypeScript and use MySQL/MongoDB for the database integration.
- Implement unit tests for both frontend and backend components using Jest.

Activo / Web Developer

09/2018 - 10/2019, Montevideo

- Develop add-on applications for online casinos, focused on lead generation and user acquisition campaigns.
- Using React for the frontend and PHP and Node.js with MySQL for the backend.

Antel / Full Stack Developer

05/2018 - 09/2018, Montevideo

- Develop applications to display data graphs for company stats, utilizing PHP and MySQL for the backend.
- Work on frontend development tasks using JavaScript.

Zureo / Front End Developer

05/2017 - 05/2018, Montevideo

- Develop an e-commerce website with a focus on frontend implementation using JavaScript.
- Using PHP/MySQL for the backend integration.
- Manage end-to-end website implementation for diferents clients.

Education

ORT University / Bachelor of Computer Science

03/2019 - PRESENT, Montevideo